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_Malave, Erin - %50120\5‘—1 [ ¥

From: . corphelp ' - :

Sent: .. Thursday, June 17, 2010 7:52 AM ‘

To: | . : CorpAddressChange )

Subject: FW: RUSH TECHNOLOGIES, INCORPORATED (DBA CHANNELRUSH) CHANGE OF
_ ADDRESS -

T/Jan,é.r, - i . . - !

Mike

Internet Access - oot

----- Onginal Message-----

From: Lisa Rhoden [maitto:billing@channelrush.com]

Sent: Tuesdgy, June 15, 2010 2:18 PM N

To: corphelp -

Ce: "Adam Peppler’

S:rt'g;ecl RE: RUSH TECHNOLOGIES, INCORPORATED (DBA CHANNELRUSH) CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Te Whom This May Con oncern,

1
3

This email ts in regards to a change in address ﬁr the above referenced company Rush. Tecbno/que;, Inc. dba ChannelRush (EIN #
203831973). Ounr new physical and maz/mg address is as follows: . ,

Rush Technologies, Ine. 3

Dba Channelrush : - ‘ , B

605 E. Robinson Street ' : o

Orlando, FL. 32801-2044

If you have any questions regarding this email please ket me know. Thank yon. Co

- Best Regard.r
Lisa Rboden : = ) . C
- Accounting Department . : e
billing@channelrush.com
+1.407.624.4016 x104
+1.407.264.6723 fax

www.channelrush.com



